

HIMGA BOARD MEETING

May 9, 2018

Board members present: Wes Higdon, James Loomis, Marvin Emmons, Rich Rose, Wally Kratzer, Keith Smith, Dennis Farris, Keith Bunting, David Makidon.

Meeting called to order at 9:00 a.m.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Shootout discussion. Need for volunteers to help
 2. Wally, James Rich and Dennis indicated they would be available.
 3. Need to check with Barry on golf balls for event
 4. Sponsor signs need to be put up on 1st tee fence. Keith B, Wally and Rich will do
 5. Question came up as to what to do if 1st respond persons where called during play. Members decided to have that person score go in as blind draw for group scoring. Team is responsible for telling scoring group of the situation.
 6. Choice of green and white tee choices seems to be going okay
 7. Rental cart procedures are causing some problems and concerns.
 8. July 23rd Women's Invitational Meet is in need of volunteer help for helping guests and clubs to the appropriate carts. Several Board member volunteered.
 9. Treasure report: \$6,863.47 present balance
 10. Beatification report: Working on back part of # 1 tee box and sign board. A couple of groups have indicated interest in working on this.
- Adjourned at 9:43 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
Keith Bunting, Secretary